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Denise Pacheco, Clerk
Eighth Court of Appeals
El Paso County Courthouse
500 E. San Antonio Ave., Suite 1203
El Paso, TX 79901-2408
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Re: No. 08-12-00331-CV; Stephen B. Hopper and Laura S. Wassmer v. Jo N Hopper
V. JP Morgan Chase Bank, N.A.

Dear Ms. Pacheco: ^

Pursuant to your office's request, enclosed are two pages entitled "R^rences to Parties
and Terms" that were inadvertently left out of Jo N. Hopper's ̂£f>ly to Apffellee/Cross-Appellee
JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A. 's Brief. I have enclosed an original and five copies of this section,
and would ask that it be inserted into the original and each copy of the Reply Brief at the
corresponding page.

This section has also been mailed to all counsel of record.

I greatly appreciate your assistance, and please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions.

Very truly yours,

chael A. Yanof
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cc: Via Regular Mail

John Eichman

Thomas H. Cantrill

HUNTON & WILLIAMS

1445 Ross Avenue, Suite 3700
Dallas, TX 75202

Via Regular Mail

Lawrence Fischman

Mark Enoch

GLAST, PHILLIPS & MURRAY, P.C.
14801 Quorum Drive, Stiite 500
Dallas, TX 75254
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